
CITY OF WEST PARK 

HURRICANE DEBRIS REMOVAL / CLEARING 

RFP # 16-0517 

  

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 
 
 

Q: Please explain specifically how the pricing of one proposal will be evaluated against 

the pricing from another proposal, including the answer to this question: 

A: Please see page 1 paragraph 5: “The Bid will be awarded to the lowest responsible 

responsive bidder(s)”. 

Q: Will each pricing proposal be analyzed and refined to become one total number which 

can then be compared to the other proposals, and if so, what is the formula that will 

be used to derive that total number? 

A: Please see page 2: The proposals will be compared based on the table provided. 

 

Q: What is the intended contract period? 

A: The period is 3 years with 2 options to renew. 

 

Q: Is the intent of the bid to have the contractor cut, toss, pick up, and haul to a City 

disposal site and the processing will be done by others?    

A: In the category provided it is the City’s intent within the first 70-72 hours of 

operation to include whatever is necessary to clear the road i.e. (cut, toss, and 

pickup), and hauled to a designated stage site if piling debris along the right-of-way 

is not safe. 

 

Q: The cubic yard pricing, could we get a description as to what the rate is intended to 

cover? 

A: The cubic yard pricing is intended to cover all services provided after the initial 

push, 70 -72 hours of service to include the pile(s) picked up after the push within 

right of way; city staging area and other disaster debris removal activities required.  

 

Q: The C&D disposal is being considered as a pass-thru. Would the County consider the 

vegetated waste as a pass-thru also? 

A: This contract is intended to be for disaster debris removal. It is not likely to have 

C&D materials within. However, if such condition occur the city will require C&D 

material to be picked up and dumped per County required process. 

 

Q. Could you clarify the time the bid opening will occur? 

A: In accordance with the fourth paragraph of the Notice of Bid Invitation “Names of 

bidders will be publicly announced at or shortly after 3:05 pm on Tuesday, May 17, 



2016 at the City of West Park, City Hall, 1965 South State Road 7, West Park, FL 

33023”. 

 

Q: How many copies are required besides the original copy? 

A:  Five (5) copies of the bid packet are required besides the original.  
 
Q:  The current contract was bid in 2015-before the new changes/clarifications in the law 

that took effect in January of this year. As a general rule, changes in the law that are 

substantive have retroactive effect. Procedural changes are prospective unless the 
statute enactment specifically states that it is retroactive. We haven't seen anything so 

far that indicates retroactive application at this point. We are continuing to 
search/inquire. 

A:  The new policy, CFR 200.319 (b), states: “The non-Federal entity must conduct 

procurement in a manner that prohibits the use of statutorily or administratively 

impose state, local, or tribal geographical preferences in the evaluation of bids or 

proposals, except in those cases where applicable Federal statutes expressly 

mandate or encourage geographic preference.” 
  

Q:  The RFP states that blowing/sweeping will be required. Please keep in mind that 
FEMA will not reimburse for either. Thus, when you include this requirement, FEMA 
will question just how much of the hourly/cubic yard rates reflect the requirement and 

reduce reimbursement or they will disallow it entirely. 

A:  Please use provided Bid Form (Pg. 2 of 13) when submitting prices/bid.  
  

Q:  In reviewing the documents, it is stated that there is no bond requirement. Please 
review the Public Assistance Program and Policy Guide (PAPPG) effective January 

1, 2016 and 2 CFR Part 200.318-326. All such contracts must require 100% payment 
and performance bonds upon issuance of the notice to proceed.  

A:  There is no bid bond required and the performance or payment bond is not required 

at this time, simply because we do not know the cost of the project. When we 

establish the cost of the project, 100% payment and performance bond will be 

required for the sum of the contract total at time of work commencement/upon 

award. See Addendum 1 and revised project data.  
 

Q:  We suggest an addendum. However, if the City maintains its current pricing matrix, 
will it still be permissible to submit alternative pricing that conforms to current FEMA 
guidance? 

A:  Please use provided Bid Form (Pg. 2 of 13) when submitting prices/bid.  
 

Q:  Is there a bid bond required for this project? 

A:  Bid bond is not required.  

 

  


